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Strong, Ashlea

From: Strong, Ashlea
Sent: 14 March 2018 11:15 AM
To: Strong, Ashlea
Cc: Chifadza, Tutayi
Subject: NOTICE OF THE PROPOSED TUBATSE COAL FIRED BOILER PROJECT - Draft Basic

Assessment Report Review
Attachments: 41100700_20180306_Tubatse_Notification Letter_Final.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Strong, Ashlea Delivered: 2018/03/14 11:15 AM

Chifadza, Tutayi Delivered: 2018/03/14 11:15 AM
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'jakes.jacobs@trp.co.za'
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'plant-o-hire1@telkomsa.net'

'shaheen.essop@petsol.co.za'

'sasol.steelpoort@petsol.co.za'

'hgoosen@telkom.sa.net'

'cholscher@asametals.co.za'

'mieniep@gmail.com'

'steelpoort@midbank.co.za'

'Johan.Fourie7@transnet.net'

'pkloppers@eastplats.co.za'

'mike.nelson@implats.co.za'

Dear Stakeholder

NOTICE OF THE BASIC ASSESSMENT (BA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED ESTABLISHMENT OF FOUR COAL FIRED
BOILERS AT TUBATSE CHROME IN STEELPOORT, LIMPOPO PROVINCE

WSP Environmental (Pty) Ltd (WSP) has been appointed by Tubatse Chrome (Pty) Ltd as the independent
Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to undertake the environmental authorisation and stakeholder
engagement processes for the above-mentioned project.

This notification forms part of the stakeholder consultation process in which stakeholders are given an opportunity
to comment on the project. Please find attached herewith a notification letter pertaining to the above.  In the event
that would like to be removed from the stakeholder database please notify WSP in writing.

Registered Stakeholders will be kept up to date as the project proceeds.

The Draft Basic Assessment Reports are available for public review from 15 March to 20 April 2018.

If you require any addition information, we kindly request that you submit them – in writing – to us.

We are looking forward to receiving your registration and comments.

Kind Regards

Ashlea Strong
Principal Consultant
WSP, Environment & Energy, Africa

T +27 11 361 1392
F +27 11 361 1381
M +27 82 786 7819

Building C
Knightsbridge
33 Sloane Street
Bryanston
2191 South Africa
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wsp.com

Confidential
This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any
other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete the message. Thank you.

WSP Environmental (Pty) Ltd, Registered Office: Building C, Knightsbridge, 33 Sloane Street, Bryanston, 2191, South Africa Registered Number:
1995/008790/07 South Africa


